From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: PublicHealth Inspectors; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia; Toni Berkshire; Jeremy
Larson; Steph Mifflin; Joe Dietzel; "sara@krdistrict.org"

Subject: RE: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Notice of Application

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 4:52:25 PM

Hello,

| have not received any comments on this application, so | assume everyone is fine with the
proposed Boundary Line Adjustment. Just to be sure though, | am going to extend the deadline to
5p Tomorrow January 24, 2023. Please submit comments by then or | will consider that you are
okay with the proposal at the moment and nothing further is needed from your department. Let me
know if you have questions. Thanks.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Jeremiah Cromie

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:36 AM

To: PublicHealth Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley
Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni
Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Joe Dietzel <joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'sara@krdistrict.org' <sara@krdistrict.org>

Subject: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Notice of Application

Good morning,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch.
Any comments need to be received by 5 PM on Monday, January 23, 2023. Please let me know if
there are any questions or issues.

Internal Link: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch

External Link: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch
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Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.Cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us
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